
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

DATE: JUNE 27, 2007 

 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  

 

FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 

 

BY:  KIMBERLY RODRIGUES, CITY CLERK 

 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE FOR 2007 

 

 

Generally, the Agoura Hills City Council meets on the second and fourth Wednesdays of each 

month.  City Council meetings that fall on or near a holiday are normally canceled in honor of 

the respective holiday(s).   

 

It has been brought to the attention of staff that the City Council reorganization meeting 

scheduled for Tuesday, December 4, 2007 falls on the eve of Hanukkah. 

 

Due to the above, staff recommends moving the City Council reorganization meeting to Monday, 

December 3, 2007.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff respectfully recommends the City Council cancel the Tuesday, December 4, 2007 meeting, 

reschedule the City Council reorganization meeting to Monday, December 3, 2007, and  approve 

the amended City Council Meeting Schedule for 2007. 

 
Attachment:   Amended City Council Meeting Schedule for 2007 

 


